

Compliance Worldwide: Institutional Approaches to International Compliance Webinar Resources

The panelists from the Compliance Worldwide webinar (Rachel Durrance, Bree Meinberg, Christina S. Walker, Emily Woods) have put together some additional resources to share with SAN members to facilitate strategizing and researching for international compliance. This document contains the links shared during the webinar, a guide to institutional contacts and resources, and a curated list of contact information for specific countries of which the panelists may have used in the course of their work.

To the extent that the resources shared provide specific country information, it should be noted that it is important to conduct your own research to verify the requirements and obtain proper documentation. The information should not be considered legal advice. Legal questions should be directed to general counsel. It is important to consult with counsel or senior leadership on questions of legal risk and compliance strategy.

Links Shared During Webinar

- University of Kentucky's International Distance Learning Dashboard: <https://www.uky.edu/tlai/international-distance-learning>
- EducationUSA: <https://educationusa.state.gov/>
- Office of Foreign Assets Control - Sanctions Programs and Information: <https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/office-of-foreign-assets-control-sanctions-programs-and-information>
- List of SAN's resources available on SAN website: <https://wcetsan.wiche.edu/resources/compliance-requirements-non-sara>

Institutional Resources

Based on their knowledge and collective experience, they thought it may be helpful to illustrate, via this table, some of the common institutional contacts and stakeholders that you may need to connect with relating to international compliance and describing very generally the issues on which each stakeholder may be a resource.

Office Name	Source for...
General Counsel	Legal questions, interpretation of regulations, sourcing of local legal representation, etc.
International Admissions	SEVIS rules, sanctioned countries, internships outside the U.S., university international student policies, etc.
Controller's Office	Tax questions, consumer protection regulations, etc.
IT Security	Data privacy, GDPR, firewalls, access to course materials, OPM vetting, etc.
State Authorizations / Compliance Office	Professional licensure, certification, disclosures, recognition of degrees.
Registrar	Transfer of credit, evaluation of international credentials, etc.
Study in the States by the DHS	https://studyinthestates.dhs.gov/

Please note- the country-specific information below is being provided as a starting point for your research and is not intended to be comprehensive. Some sites cannot be opened while on a university computer due to security settings and may need to be accessed outside of your university network. When possible, an email address and/or phone number has also been provided.

- Asia
 - China
 - <http://en.moe.gov.cn/>
 - India
 - <https://www.education.gov.in/en>
 - https://www.education.gov.in/sites/upload_files/mhrd/files/upload_document/tele_13122021.pdf
 - Malaysia
 - <https://www.moe.gov.my/en/>
 - Nepal
 - <https://moe.gov.np/>
 - Name : Devendra Paudel
 - Designation: Hon'ble Minister, Ministry Of Education, Science and Technology
 - Email: secretariat.minister@moest.gov.np
 - South Korea
 - <http://english.moe.go.kr/main.do?s=english>
 - GOVERNMENT COMPLEX-SEJONG, 408 GALMAE-RO, SEJONG 30119, REPUBLIC OF KOREA TEL : +82-2-6222-6060
 - Japan
 - <https://www.mext.go.jp/en/>
 - ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (MEXT)
 - 3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8959, Japan
 - Tel : +81-(0)3-5253-4111(Reception)
- EU Countries
 - Germany
 - https://www.bmbf.de/bmbf/en/home/home_node.html
 - Federal Ministry of Education and Research
 - E-Mail: information@bmbf.bund.de
 - DE-Mail: Poststelle@bmbf-bund.de-mail.de
 - Phone: +49 (0)228 / 99 57-0
 - Fax: +49 (0)228 / 99 57-83601

- Italy
 - <https://www.miur.gov.it>
 - Minister Patrizio Bianchi
 - telephone: (+39) 06 5849 4330 - 4331
 - email: segreteria.ministro @ Formazione.it
- Middle east region
 - Saudi Arabia
 - <https://www.moe.gov.sa/en/pages/default.aspx>
 - Education Dept. Al-Riyadh
 - Email : GM-Office@riyadhedu.gov.sa
 - Phone : +114027418
 - Syria
 - <http://moed.gov.sy/site/>
 - Ministry Phone Number
 - +963 11 2119961
 - Nigeria
 - <https://education.gov.ng/>
 - Address: Federal Secretarial Phase III, FCT, Abuja. Nigeria Zip Code: 900242
 - Tel: +234 903 0009 912, +234 903 0009 913
 - Email: info@education.gov.ng
 - South Africa
 - <https://www.education.gov.za/>
 - Call Centre: +800 202 933 | Callcentre@dbe.gov.za
 - Email: info@dbe.gov.za
 - West Africa/Ghana
 - <https://moe.gov.gh/>
 - Ministry of Education K Block Ground Floor P. O. Box M45, Ministries – Accra, Ghana
 - Phone: +233(0)302 683627
 - Email: pro@moe.gov.gh
 - Zimbabwe
 - <http://mopse.co.zw/>
 - Telephone: +263-4-796440/9
 - admin@mhtestd.gov.zw
- Mexico
 - <https://www.gob.mx/sep>
 - Telephone: +(55) 36017599
- Peru
 - <https://www.gob.pe/minedu>
 - Rosendo Leoncio Serna Román

- rosendoserna@minedu.gob.pe
- +5116155800
- Canada
 - There is no ministry or department of education at the federal level. The ten provinces and three territories hold exclusive responsibilities for their education systems.
 - Alberta
 - <https://www.alberta.ca/advanced-education.aspx>
 - <https://www.alberta.ca/post-secondary-program-standards-oversight.aspx#jumplinks-4>
 - British Columbia
 - <https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/organizational-structure/ministries-organizations/ministries/advanced-education-skills-training>
 - <https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/post-secondary-education/institution-resources-administration/degree-authorization/degree-quality-assessment-board>
 - Manitoba
 - <https://www.edu.gov.mb.ca/>
 - Minister's Office
 - Phone: +1-204-945-1833
 - Fax: +1-204-945-1841
 - Email: PSI@gov.mb.ca
 - New Brunswick
 - https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/post-secondary_education_training_and_labour.html
 - +(506) 453-2597
 - Email : dpetinfo@gnb.ca
 - <https://www.gnb.ca/pet/>
 - Newfoundland and Labrador
 - <https://www.gov.nl.ca/education/>
 - Tel: +1.709.729.5097
 - education@gov.nl.ca
 - Nova Scotia
 - <https://beta.novascotia.ca/government/education-and-early-childhood-development>
 - Phone: 902-424-5168
 - Toll-free (within NS and PEI): +1-888-825-7770
 - Fax: +1-902-424-0511
 - Ontario

- https://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-colleges-universities?_ga=2.44963428.1938782698.1642604001-335469614.1642604001
 - Ministry of Colleges and Universities
 - Tel: +1-807-343-7260
- Prince Edward Island
 - <https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/topic/education-and-lifelong-learning>
 - Carrie Adams, Exec. Admin Assistant
 - Tel: +1 (902) 438-4940
 - Fax: +1 (902) 438-4874
 - caadams@gov.pe.ca
- Quebec
 - <http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca/en/home/>
 - Ministry of Education
 - Telephone: +1-418 643-7095
 - Toll-free: +1 - 866 747-6626
 - Fax: +1 - 418 646-6561
- Saskatchewan
 - <https://www.saskatchewan.ca/government/government-structure/ministries/advanced-education>
 - Hon. Gene Makowsky
 - Phone, +1-306-787-0341
 - Email: minister.ae@gov.sk.ca
- Northwest Territories
 - <https://www.ece.gov.nt.ca/en/services>
 - Regional Service Centres, Education, Culture and Employment
 - Beaufort Delta
 - +1 (855) 283-9311
 - Dehcho
 - +1 (866) 695-7338
 - North Slave
 - +1 (866) 768-8145
 - Sahtu
 - +1 (866) 587-7159
 - South Slave - Fort Smith
 - + 1 (867) 872-7425
 - South Slave - Hay River
 - +1 (867) 874-5050
- Nunavut
 - <https://www.gov.nu.ca/education>

- Department of Education
 - Building 1107, 2nd Floor, PO Box 1000, Station 900, Iqaluit, Nunavut
 - Phone: +1 867-975-5600
 - Fax: +1 867-975-5605
 - Email: info.edu@gov.nu.ca
- Yukon
 - <https://yukon.ca/en/education-and-schools>
 - Hon. Jeanie McLean, Legislative Assembly profile
 - Email: jeanie.mclean@yukon.ca
 - Phone number: +1-867-393-7494
 - Fax number : +1-867-393-7135
- Great Britain
 - <https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-education>
 - Department of Education
 - Telephone: +44-0370 000 2288
- Argentina
 - <https://www.argentina.gob.ar/educacion>
 - Ministry of Education
 - Telephone: (+54)-11- 4129 - 1000
- Austria
 - <https://www.bmbwf.gv.at/en.html>
 - Federal Ministry of Education, Science and Research
 - Telephone: +43 (0) 0800 20 56 76
- Australia
 - <https://www.dese.gov.au/>
 - International Education Inquiries
 - Telephone: (+61) 1300 615 262
- Colombia
 - <https://www.mineduacion.gov.co/1759/w3-propertyvalue-56747.html?noredirect=1>
 - Minister of Colombian National Education
 - Email: dispatchminister@mineducacion.gov.co
- New Zealand
 - <https://www.education.govt.nz/>
 - New Zealand Education National Office
 - Telephone: +64 4 463 8000
- Panama
 - <https://www.meduca.gob.pa/>
 - Telephone (+507) 211 - 4400 / (+507) 315-7300
- Puerto Rico
 - <https://de.pr.gov/>

- State Department of Education
- Telephone: (787) 759-2000
- Qatar
 - <https://www.edu.gov.qa/en/Pages/HomePage.aspx>
 - Ministry of Education
 - Telephone: 44044444
 - E-mail: info@edu.gov.qa
- Russia
 - <https://edu.gov.ru/en>
 - Ministry of Education
 - Telephone: +7 (495) 539-55-19
- Taiwan
 - <https://english.moe.gov.tw/mp-1.html>
 - Ministry of Education
 - Telephone: 886-2-7736-6666
- UAE
 - <https://www.moe.gov.ae/En/Pages/Home.aspx>
 - Ministry of Education
 - Telephone: 80051115

State Authorization Network
WCET - WICHE Cooperative for Educational Technologies
<https://wcetSAN.wiche.edu> | 303.541.0210



[License](#)

[Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 4.0 International](#)